Descendants of Richard Butt

Generation No. 1

1. RICHARD! BUTT was born Abt. 1680 in Prob. Duchess Co., New York, and died Apr 1715 in Prince
George's Co., Maryland. He married MARY UNKNOWN Abt. 1700 in Prince George's Co., Maryland.
She was born Abt. 1680, and died Aft. 1767 in Prince George's Co., Maryland.

Notes for RICHARD BUTT:

1700 3 Jan Richard Butt of Anne Arundel Co, Maryland purchased 206 1/4 acres of land called
"Batchelor's Delight" which was part of "Darnell's Grove" from Robert Tyler who had recently
purchased it from Richard Marsham. This land was on the side of Collington Branch and had been in
Calvert County but at the time of the transfer was in Prince George's County. It was bounded by the
remainder of Darnell's Grove and the land of Samuel Duvall and Robert Bradley. Robert Tyler and his
wife Susanna acknowledged the deed. Was witnessed by Richard Duckett and Lewis Duvall. Richard
was "of Anne Arundel County" and was named as a "planter". Purchase price was 69 pounds sterling.
Deed recorded 25 Feb 1700, volume A page 349.

1708 19 Jul witnessed the will of Thomas Swearingen of Prince George's County

William Butt who came to Portsmouth New Hampshire about 1660, moved first to Dutchess Co, NY
then to Prince Georges Co, Md is most likely Richard's father. Wife was Elizabeth.

St. Barnabus Episcopal Church, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George's County, Church and Land
Records:

Richard and Mary Butt had the following children:

Richard b. 11-11-1703

Thomas b. 12-29-1705

Dinah b. 2-5-1708

Mary b. 3-2-1709

Samuel b. 10-10-1712

Nicholas b. 10-20-1714

Will of Richard Butt | of Prince Georges Co., MD: Pages 79-80; Date 9 Jan 1714/5:

First and fourmost | committ my soule to almighty God ...

Secondly | committ my bodie to the Earth ... and my world debts first be full satisfied and paid.

Thirdly: To my eldest son Richard Butt the half of my land which is abought [about] 103 acres, to him
and heirs of his bodie.

Fourthly to my son Thomas Butt the other half of my land, to be eqolly deviad [divided] between them
bouth. If either son should dey before tha [they] begat issue than the land shall fall to the nackest [next]
ear [heir] and never to be sold nor changed nor Imbaselad [embezzled] away on any account, but to go
from heire to heir during life after his deare and loveing Mothers deceased.

Fifthly I give the rast of my goods and Money and oll my parson [personal] isstaght [estate] to be
devidad betwen the other four children Dinah Butt, Mary Butt, Samuel Butt, Nickolas Butt.

Seckestly [sixthly] my will and plashar [pleasure] is that my dear and loveing wife sholl be the holle and
chef eacksakettar of my holl parsonatal Isstaght.

Sind [signed] seld [sealed] and Deleuerd [delivered] in the prasants [presence] of us: Jno. Banks, John
Child, Samuell Swearingen. Signed: Richard (R) Butt

1715 30 Apr Inventory made of the estate. (Book BB 1-242) 1715 10 Aug Administration record filed in
Prince George's Co, Maryland. Mary Butt (wife) named administator. SEE Book JB 1, pg 176 1716 9
Apr Administration record filed in Prince George's Co, Maryland. John Medcalf was named
administrator. SEE Book JB 1 pg 183. Page 80 Date April 28 1715 Proved by oaths of John Bancks,
John Child & Samuell Swearingen. Jurat Cor me: W. Blanden Comissy Genl. Memor[andum]: the Exex
sworn. Take Mr. Thomas Sweringen & Mr. Thos. Bancks for bondsmen, 300 Ibs Sterl'g. appraisers Mr.
Saml Duvall & Charles Walker.



Notes for MARY UNKNOWN:

A List of Captain Tobias Belt's Company Taken in the year of our Lord 1748, Frederick Co., MD. Listed
below are the children of Mary Butt Metcalfe:

Thomas Butt

Richard Butt

Vachell Madcalf

George Madcalf

Nicholas Bultt

Prince George's County Land Records 1739-1743 (TLC):

Page 379. Mary Metcalfe of Prince Georges, widow, for the love | have for my children and
grandchildren, and for other good and valuable considerations, | give them as follows, viz., to Susan
Metcalfe, my daughter, 1 feather bed and furniture, 1 cow, a warming pan, 1 iron pot, a box of iron and
heaters, a gray mare, a spinning wheel, a breeding sow, a pewter candle mold. And to my son George
Metcalfe, a heifer, 1 pair of mill stones, a large iron pot, 2 sows and a barrow, 1 frying pan. And unto my
son Vachell Metcalfe, a sorrel horse colt with a bald face, 3 barrows, 1 iron pot, and 1 5 foot chest. And
unto my son Nicholas Butt, 1 iron pot. And unto my daughter Dina Green, a pewter candle mold, a
calcmanco gown, and a quilted petticoat, and a chellico gown. And unto my grandson Archibald Butt, 1
bay horse branded AR. And unto my grandaughter Lidia Butt, 1 breeding sow. Signed Aug 5, 1741 -
Mary (M her mark) Metcalfe. Wit - John (+++ his mark) Lockland, Elizabeth (E her mark) Webb, Amey
(| her mark) Charleton, Joseph Chapline. (Memorandum. The true intent of the within deed is that none
of the within gifts is to be good until after the death of the giver. Recorded Sep 2, 1741.

1767 26 Oct "Mary Medcalf widow formerly relict of Richard Butt the Eldest deceased" for good will and
love for her grandsons, Richard Butt and Thomas Butt and also for 5 shillings conveyed them
"Batchelor's Delight", being a portion of "Darnall's Grove" (indicates her son Richard was dead as the
will of Richard Butt Sr. called for him to recieve the land). Signed Mary (M) Metcalf - Maryland Hall of
Records, Vol. BB #2, pages 65-66.

Mary may have been the daughter of Peter Smith.

More About RICHARD BUTT and MARY UNKNOWN:
Marriage: Abt. 1700, Prince George's Co., Maryland

Children of RICHARD BUTT and MARY UNKNOWN are:

2. i. RICHARDZ2 BUTT, b. 11 Nov 1703, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George Co., Maryland; d. Bef. 28
Nov 1744, Prince George's Co., Maryland.

3. ii. THOMAS BUTT, b. 29 Dec 1705, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George Co., Maryland; d. Bef. 20
May 1757.

4. iii. DINAH BUTT, b. 05 Feb 1708, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince Georges Co., Maryland; d. Abt. 1802,

Berkeley Co., Virginia.
iv. MARY BUTT, b. 02 Mar 1709, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George Co., Maryland.
5. v. SAMUEL BUTT, b. 10 Oct 1712, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George Co., Maryland; d. Bef. 06 Sep
1786, Montgomery Co., Maryland.
vi. NICHOLAS BUTT, b. 20 Oct 1714, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George Co., Maryland; m. ?
METCALFE, Abt. 1741.

Notes for NICHOLAS BUTT:
1733 taxed in Collington Hundred, Maryland along with brothers Richard and Samuel

1741 married ---- Metcalfe, daughter of Mary Metcalfe in Prince George's Co, Maryland
1748 Nicholas Butt, Thomas Butt, William Butt and William Hawker were included in a list of
Colonial Militia from Prince George's County, Maryland

See: Deeds Liber Y folio 379. Upper Marlboro.

More About NICHOLAS BUTT and ? METCALFE:

Marriage: Abt. 1741

Generation No. 2



2. RICHARD? BUTT (RICHARD') was born 11 Nov 1703 in Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George Co.,
Maryland, and died Bef. 28 Nov 1744 in Prince George's Co., Maryland. He married RACHEL DUVALL
Abt. 1740.

Notes for RICHARD BUTT:
1703 11 Nov born in Prince George's County, Maryland according to the King George and Queen
Anne Parish Church Register.

1715 father died testate leaving all land to Richard and his son Thomas at the death of his mother,
Mary

1732 22 Jul debt of Richard to Phillip Thomas (Vol Q pg 516)
1733 taxed in Collington Hundred, Maryland along with brothers Samuel & Nicholas

1740 ABT married to Rachel Duvall 1744 5 Nov son Benjamin's birth recorded in St Barnabas Church,
Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George's County, Maryland.

1744 28 Nov Inventory recorded. Was conducted by Rignall Odall in Prince George's Co, Maryland.
(Bk DD pg 1-328)

1767 26 Oct mother gave land to his sons to fulfill the terms of his father's will. Indicates he was dead
as he was supposed to get the land if he were living. Land was 206 1/4 acres called "Batchelors
Delight". (Vol BB, #2, Pgs 155-156 Md Hall of Rcds)

More About RICHARD BUTT and RACHEL DUVALL:
Marriage: Abt. 1740

Children of RICHARD BUTT and RACHEL DUVALL are:
i. BARRUCK3 BUTT, b. Abt. 1730.

Notes for BARRUCK BUTT:
Note there is a Barrack (Barruck, ect) who served with Archibald and Thomas Butt in the
Revolution in the Maryland Line and who testified for Thomas for his pension request.

1778 3 Apr served uder Captain Williams, Second Maryland Regiment, and Colonel Welford, and
was at the battles of Camden and Cowpens. 1783 Honorably dicharged at Annapolis, Maryland.
Certificate of service supported by Coe Couss, Lieutenant, Osburn Millighs, Lieutenant, and R.
Boorheman, Adjutant General.

1790 census lost for Virginia 1800 census lost for Virginia 1810 census living in Berkeley Co,
Virginia. Age given as over 45 with the following household: males; 1 10-16, 2 16-26 females; 2
<10, 1 26-45 1820 census

1822 4 May wrote will in Berkeley County, Virginia naming wife and children named son Benjamin
as executor. Will witnessed by Isaac and Joseph Butt Will Book 3 pg 136-7. 1823 3 Jul the
Martinsburgh Gazette noted there was a letter waiting for him? ---- died

1825 12 Sep will probated in Berkeley County, Virginia

1826 12 Jun Appraisers listed value of estate as $171.16 1/2

In the will he names six children but states he is leaving everything to his seven children.

Will Book 8 Pg 136. Will of Barick Butt dated May 4, 1822 proved Sept 12, 1825 Wife Dinah all
real estate and personal property and profits from it during her lifetime. After she dies property to
be sold at public sale and money to be divided among 7 children: Benjamin, Martha (Butt) Green,
Edward, Joseph, James, Mary. Son Benjamin named executor. Witnesses Isaac Butt and Joseph
Butt.

ii. BENJAMIN BUTT, b. Abt. 1740.
iii. RACHEL BUTT, b. 28 Jul 1741, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince Georges Co., Maryland.



3. THOMAS2 BUTT (RICHARD') was born 29 Dec 1705 in Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George Co.,
Maryland, and died Bef. 20 May 1757. He married SOPHIA DUVALL Bef. 1732. She was born Abt. 1710.

Notes for THOMAS BUTT:
1733 taxed in New Scotland Hundred, Maryland. His three brothers were taxed in Collington Hundred.

1748 Thomas Butt, Nicholas Butt, William Butt were included on a list of colonial militia in Prince
George's County, Maryland

20 May 1757 died intestate before this date in Prince George's County, Maryland

20 May 1757 Deed: son Thomas Butt named brother Edward as brother and gives him 100 acres that
their father (this Thomas had purchased from Samuel Swearingen. Thomas states that his late father's
house was on this land. (Vo. PP. Part 2, Md Hall of Rcds)

29 Sep 1757. Sophia Butt is named Administritix of Thomas Butt, deceased in Prince George's Co,
Maryland. (Book DD pg 2-526) ---- wife married to Thomas Baldwin 18 Mar 1758 Sophia Baldwin
recorded the inventory of the estate of Thomas Butt in Prince George's Co, Maryland (Book DD pg 2-
540) . Estate was appraised 18 Aug 1758 by kinsman George Medcalf.

11 May 1758. Thomas Baldwin named administrator of the estate of Thomas. (Book DD pg 6-270)
Prince George's Co, Maryland.

17 Nov 1758. Wife's second husband Thomas Baldwin filed the account of the estate "by Thomas
Baldwin who married the widow of Thomas Bultt, late of Prince Georges County, deceased", showed
tobacco valued at $30/2/8 paid to "Robert Tyler who married Mary one of the daughters of the
deceased" the same amount to "Thomas Butt and Edward Butt their proportional share of their
father's estate", and the same amount to "Joseph Perry who married Elizabeth one of the daughters of
the deceased" (Book DD pg 6-282)

More About THOMAS BUTT and SOPHIA DUVALL:
Marriage: Bef. 1732

Children of THOMAS BUTT and SOPHIA DUVALL are:
i. THOMAS3 BUTT, b. Abt. 1733.
ii. MARY BUTT, b. Abt. 1735; m. ROBERT TYLER.
iii. ELIZABETH BUTT, b. Abt. 1737; m. JOSEPH PERRY.
iv. EDWARD BUTT, b. Abt. 1739.

Notes for EDWARD BUTT:
1740 born at Darnall Grove, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince Georges Co, Maryland

1767 received a portion of "Batchelor's Delight" from his paternal grandmother, Mary Medcalf.

1775 Feb He, Jeremiah Brashears, and Archibald Butt confessed judgement to Nathaniel Suit for
1/7/2

1778 16 Apr Sold to Thomas Baldwin for 450 pounds "Roper's Chance" of 100 acres, being a
portion of "Darnall's Grove" formerly belonging to Thomas Roper who conveyed to Samuel
Swearingen and by the latter conveyed to Thomas Butt. No wife waived dower. Thomas Baldwin
was his step-father.

1778 Subscribed to the Oath of Allegiance in Prince Georges County before Magistrate Thomas
Williams.

1779 19 Aug Inventory of his estate recorded in Prince George's Co, Maryland The appraisers
were Francis Freeland and Thomas Baldwin (his step-father?). John Sheriff and Charles Duvall are
listed as creditors. Value of the estate given as "160 dollars and six shillings of dollars"

1779 4 Nov Final account of his estate made in Prince George's Co, Maryland Thomas Butt was
listed as the Administrator. Which Thomas is this; his son, his brother, or his uncle? (Vol ST 1 pgs
98, 99, 120)



1790 There is a head of household on the census named Edward Butt in Prince Georges County,
with himself and another male over 16, one under 16, two females and no slaves. 1790 23 Nov
Estate of Edward settled in Ann Arundle Co, Maryland. Heirs Osborn, Archibald, Issac, Cassandra,
Lydia and Thomas were named. Thomas was the accountant. (Zachariah was not listed because
of his death during the Revolutionary War.) (Box 20 pg 47 Maryland Hall of Records) Thomas
Perry was noted as married to Ruth Butt, sister of the deceased. (This would appear to be the
estate of his son? Edward, who is noted to have been a soldier.)

4. DINAHZ BUTT (RICHARD') was born 05 Feb 1708 in Queen Anne's Parish, Prince Georges Co.,
Maryland, and died Abt. 1802 in Berkeley Co., Virginia. She married WILLIAM GREEN Abt. 1723 in
Probably Prince Georges Co., Maryland. He was born Abt. 1695 in prob. Maryland, and died Abt. 1779
in Berkeley Co., Virginia.

More About WiLLIAM GREEN and DINAH BUTT:
Marriage: Abt. 1723, Probably Prince Georges Co., Maryland

Children of DINAH BUTT and WILLIAM GREEN are:

6. i. REGNALS® GREEN, b. Bet. 1724 - 1735, prob. Maryland; d. Abt. 1834, Fairfield Co., Ohio.
7. ii. JOSEPH GREEN, b. Abt. 1726, Maryland; d. Bef. 1776.
8. iii. SARAH GREEN, b. Abt. 1730, prob. Maryland; d. Aft. 1800.
iv. MARY GREEN, b. Abt. 1732, prob. Maryland; d. Bef. 1800.
9. v. WILLIAM GREEN, b. Abt. 1735, prob. Maryland; d. 27 Feb 1793, Berkeley Co., Virginia.

vi. ELIZABETH GREEN, b. Abt. 1740, prob. Maryland; d. Bef. 1800.
vii. DINAH GREEN, b. Abt. 1745, prob. Virginia; d. Aft. 1800; m. JOSEPH DEAN.

Notes for DINAH GREEN:

Dinah Green, daughter of William & Dinah, married Joseph Dean. After publication of "A Branch
from the Green Tree" Bob discovered that Dinah can be found in Guernsey Co., Ohio in 1810
running a tavern with a man named Metcalf. | have not checked this out yet.

10. viii. KEZIAH GREEN, b. Abt. 1753, Virginia; d. Aft. 1821.

5. SAMUELZ BUTT (RICHARD') was born 10 Oct 1712 in Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George Co.,
Maryland, and died Bef. 06 Sep 1786 in Montgomery Co., Maryland. He married ELIZABETH
SWEARINGEN 01 Aug 1734 in Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George's Co., Maryland, daughter of VAN
SWEARINGEN and ELIZABETH WALKER. She was born 04 Jul 1715, and died 12 May 1796 in
Montgomery Co., Maryland.

Notes for SAMUEL BUTT:
1733 taxed in Collington Hundred, Maryland

1734 1 Aug married to Elizabeth Swearingen in Saint Barnabas Church, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince
George's County, Maryland. Marriage recorded in Parish Register.

1778 Oaths of Fidelity list for Montgomery Co, Maryland included Samuel Butt as well as Richard,
Rignuld & Swearingen. Probably him but could be his son.

1783 28 Aug Will of Samuel Butt, Montgomery Co, Maryland, names wife Elizabeth, sons Hazel,
Swearingon, Richard, Samuel, John, Aaron, Riganel, Basil and daus Mary, Kezia Harding, Ann Green,
Lidia Hawker, Elizabeth Ray and Ruth Harding. Executors: wife Elizabeth and son Hazel. Witnesses
were Samuel Glaze and William Richards. (Libre B folio 210)

Probate 1786 6 Sep. Written 28 Aug 1783. Will probated (Libre 1, pg 178 Register of Wills,
Montgomery Co, Maryland.) In the name of God Amen, | Samuel Butt, of Montgomery County and
State of Maryland, planter, being weak of body, but sound of memory blessed be God for divers
causes moving thereunto, this 28th day of August in the year of our Lord God 1783, make publish and
ordain this my last will and testament in manner and form following that is to say first | give and
bequeath unto my well beloved wife Elisabeth all my Estate Real and Personal to her use to have
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during her natural life and after her decease it is my will and desire that it should be given in manner
and form following ... | give and bequeath unto my daughter Mary a cow and a calf and a desk which is
now in my possession. | likewise give and bequeath unto my daughter, Keziah Butt now Harding, one
cow and calf and three pounds currant money of Maryland to be paid by my executor, | also give and
bequeath unto my son Hazel Butt one negro boy named Ben, also one bed, bedstead and furniture,
and one cow, | likewise give and bequeath unto my son Swearingen Butt, one cow, | likewise give and
bequeath unto my son Richard Butt one cow; Item - | give to my son Samuel Butt five shillings and no
more, | also give to my daughter Ann Butt now Green five shillings and no more, | also give to my
daughter Lidia Butt now Howker {Hawker?) five shillings and no more, | likewise give to my daughter
Elisabeth Butt now Ray, five shillings and no more and after the decease of my wife Elisabeth Butt, |
give the whole of my estate Real and Personal and except what is herein before given, to be divided
amongsth my sons John Butt, Aron Butt, Rigenal Butt, Basil Butt, Swearingen Butt and Hazel Butt and
my daughters Mary Butt, Ruth Butt and Keziah Butt now Harding and | make and ordain my wife
Elisabeth Butt my executrix and my son Hazel Butt executor of this my last will and testament utterly
revoking all other wills by me heretofore made in witness whereof | have to this my last will and
testament set my hand and seal the day and year above written. Signed Sealed and Delivered in the
presence of us: Samuel Glaze & Wm Richards (Samuel made his mark instead of signing)

More About SAMUEL BUTT and ELIZABETH SWEARINGEN:
Marriage: 01 Aug 1734, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince George's Co., Maryland
Marriage date: Married at St. Barnabus Church

Children of SAMUEL BUTT and ELIZABETH SWEARINGEN are:
i. BASIL3 BUTT.
ii. JOHN BUTT.
iii. KEZIAH BUTT, m. UNKNOWN HARDING, Abt. 1783.

More About UNKNOWN HARDING and KEZIAH BUTT:
Marriage: Abt. 1783

iv. MARY BUTT.
v. RUTHBUTT.
vi. SWEARINGEN BUTT, d. Abt. 1820.

Notes for SWEARINGEN BUTT:

1755 abt born (purely a guess based on mother's age) 1776 Muster rolls for the -- Militia Battalion,
5th Company, 5th Class included Rignal and Swearingon Butt. This was a Montgomery County
organization

1778 Oath of Fidelity list for Prince George's Co, Maryland included Swearington Butt along with
Richard, Rignuld, and Samuel.

1783 28 Aug named in father's will written in Montgomery Co, Maryland
1787 bought 345 acres of land in on Little Rockhouse Creek in Rockingham Co, North Carolina
1793 15 Nov bought 37 acres of land from Thomas Bernard

1795 31 Dec posted bond for Hazel Butt's marriage in Rockingham Co, NC 1800 1810 1820
census living in Rockingham Co, North Carolina

11. vii. RICHARD BUTT, b. Abt. 1730; d. Abt. 1799, Berkeley Co., Virginia.
12. viii. SAMUEL BUTT, b. Abt. 1735; d. Aft. 28 Aug 1783.
13. ix. AARON BUTT, b. Abt. 1737; d. Aft. 1790.

X. RIGNAL BUTT, b. Abt. 1739; d. Bef. 05 Mar 1822.

Notes for RIGNAL BUTT:
1739 abt born in Prince George's Co, Maryland

1776 Muster rolls for the -- Militia Battalion, 5th Company, Class #5 included a Rignal Butt and a
Swearingen Butt

1778 Oath of Fidelity in Montgomery County, Maryland included Rignuld Butt

1783 28 Aug named in father's will written in Montgomery Co, Maryland



14.

15.

Xi.
Xii.

Xiii.
Xiv.

1800 census living in Montgomery Co, Maryland, age given as over 45.

1810 census there is a Rignel Butt living in Botetourt County, Virginia. Could this be him? Probably
not as this Regnal apparently died in abt 1811 leaving a wife and several children.

1821 7 Nov Rignal Butt wrote his will in Montgomery Co, Maryland. Named sons Aaron, Basil, and
Proverb and daughters: Elizabeth, Jane, Ann Lanham, Ruth Burress and Virlinda Burress.
Elizabeth Prather, daughter of Aaron Prather got the testator's share of Aaron Prather's estate.
Son Proverb was named Executor and the withesses were John Rabbit, Daniel Beall, Sr., and
John L. Beall. (Libre N folio 116) ---- died in Montgomery Co, Maryland or could it be Prince
George's County

1822 25 Feb buried in Prince George's Parish (also known as Rock Creek). Age given as 83 and
weight as 475 pounds in the National Intellegencer, an early newspaper. 1822 5 Mar will filed for
probate in Montgomery Co, Maryland (Libre 3 pg 164)

ANN BUTT, b. Abt. 1740; d. Aft. 1783, Berkeley Co., Virginia.
ELIZABETH BUTT, b. Abt. 1740; m. LUKE RAY.

Notes for ELIZABETH BUTT:

MARRIAGE: ABT 1758, ,Montgomery Co,Maryland, Children
Elisabeth RAY

Milley RAY

Sarah RAY

Rignal RAY

Swearington RAY

1740 abt born (just a guess)

1753 5 Oct William Norris Junior recorded 5 Oct 1753, made 18 Sep 1853, in the 26th year of Our
Sovereign Lord George the Second ... between Luke Ray of Frederick County, planter, tract of
land called "Ray's Venture" near the mouth of Monocracy, on south side of Little Monocasy, for
150 acres more or less; signed Luke Ray, before Alex. Beall, John Clagett. Elizabeth Ray, his
wife, relased dower right. Reciept. Alienation fine [transfer fee] payed.

1756 18 Nov her husband, Luke Ray, filed as the bondsman for her brother in a court action in
Frederick County, Maryland. 1758 abt married based on children's birth dates - really just a guess

1759 7 Sep daughter Elisabeth's birth recorded in Prince George's County Parish records (see
Prince George's Co, MD, Indexes of Church Registers, 1979, by Helen W. Brown)

1765 9 Feb last child born that was recorded in Prince George's County Parish She did have at
least one more child, Swearinggon, who was listed as a son of her husband in the Berkeley County
Tax Records

1783 28 Aug named in father's will as Elizabeth Ray which was written in Montgomery County,
Maryland

1783 3 Nov husband, Luke Ray, and son Swearingen listed on the property tax for East of the
Opequon, Berkeley Co, Virginia

1793 22 Apr appraisal of the personal estate of Lucas Ray decd by Joseph Franceway, Richard
Butt and Archibald Butt. Butts made mark.

1803 21 Feb several of her children purchased property at the estate auction of her brother
Richard in Berkeley Co, Virginia

LYDIA BUTT, b. Abt. 1740.
HAZEL BUTT, b. 10 Feb 1761, Prince George's Parish, Montgomery Co., Maryland.

Generation No. 3

6. REGNAL3 GREEN (DINAH2 BUTT, RICHARD') was born Bet. 1724 - 1735 in prob. Maryland, and died
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Abt. 1834 in Fairfield Co., Ohio. He married (1) UNKNOWN Abt. 1763. She was born Abt. 1745, and
died Abt. Mar 1787 in Berkeley Co., Virginia. He married (2) SARAH BUTT 15 Jan 1788 in Berkeley Co.,
Virginia. She died Abt. 1801. He married (3) MARY MAXWELL 28 May 1806 in Fairfield Co., Ohio.

More About REGNAL GREEN and UNKNOWN:
Marriage: Abt. 1763

Marriage Notes for REGNAL GREEN and SARAH BUTT:
Performed by Hugh Vance, Pastor of the Tuscaroras Presbyterian Church

More About REGNAL GREEN and SARAH BUTT:
Marriage: 15 Jan 1788, Berkeley Co., Virginia

Marriage Notes for REGNAL GREEN and MARY MAXWELL:
Marriage performed by Jake Hedges.

More About REGNAL GREEN and MARY MAXWELL:
Marriage: 28 May 1806, Fairfield Co., Ohio

Children of REGNAL GREEN and UNKNOWN are:
i. JOHN* GREEN, b. 30 Sep 1765, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 22 Nov 1831, Fairfield Co., Ohio; m.
RUHAMA NICHOLS, 24 Feb 1791, Ohio Co., Virginia; b. 25 Oct 1769, Jefferson Co., Virginia; d. 25
Sep 1842, Fairfield Co., Ohio.

More About JOHN GREEN:
Burial: Beck's Knob, Lancaster, Fairfield Co., Ohio
Occupation: Shoe & Boot Maker, Inn Holder & Farmer

More About RUHAMA NICHOLS:
Burial: Beck's Knob, Lancaster, Fairfield Co., Ohio

More About JOHN GREEN and RUHAMA NICHOLS:
Marriage: 24 Feb 1791, Ohio Co., Virginia

ii. THOMAS GREEN, b. 1766, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 1841, Bennington Twp., Licking Co., Ohio; m.
(1) ELIZABETH HIGHETT, 04 Mar 1790, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. Abt. 1819; m. (2) MARY WILLISON,
26 Oct 1820; b. Brooke Co, Virginia.

Notes for THOMAS GREEN:

8 Dec 1807. Fairfield Co., Ohio. Peter Williamson of Fairfield and his wife Keziah to Thomas Green
of Fairfield. $20. W %; of section 18, township 14, range 19. One acre of land. Signed Peter
Williamson and Keziah (X) Williamson. Witness David Williamson. Book H, page 269.

1810 Fairfield Co. Ohio Tax List 160 acres range 19 twp 14 sec 18, and 1 acre range 19 twp 14 sec
18. Part of this was assigned by Regnal Green and part by Peter Williamson.

Thomas left Fairfield Co. around 1813 and moved to Ashland Co., Ohio in Richland Twp. and lived
near his brother-in-law Vachel Metcalf. He remained there until about 1832 when he moved down
to Licking Co., Ohio near his other brothers.

More About THOMAS GREEN and ELIZABETH HIGHETT:
Marriage: 04 Mar 1790, Berkeley Co., Virginia

More About THOMAS GREEN and MARY WILLISON:
Marriage: 26 Oct 1820

iii. CHARLES GREEN, b. Abt. 1767, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 1831, Monroe Twp., Licking Co., Ohio; m.
(1) LOUISA BUTT, 1791; d. Abt. 22 Jul 1792, Berkeley Co., Virginia; m. (2) MAXE BUTT, 14 Feb
1793, Berekley Co., Virginia.

Notes for CHARLES GREEN:
Taxpayer, Berkeley Co., Virginia, 1800, Morgan District; 1-0-0-1.

Brooke Co. WV Order Book 3 - An Index:
Page 515 - Silas Brent & Charles Green vs. James Wallace. This day came the plaintiff by their
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attornies and the defendant in his own proper person, and waiving his former plea saith he cannot
gainsay the plaintiffs actions for the sum of ___ dollars and 65 cents, thereupon it is considered by
the Court that the Plaintiff recover of the defendant the sum aforesaid in manner aforesaid
confessed adjudged to them herewith their assent and their costs in this behalf expended and the
defendant in mercy etc. Court Date 11 Apr 1800.

History of Fairfield Co Ohio: Listed as a Taxpayer in 1806.

1820 Census, Monroe Twp., Licking Co., Ohio: 1 male under 10, 1 male 10-16, 1 male 16-18, 3
males 16-26, 1 male over 45. 1 female under 10, a female 10-16, 1 female over 45.

"THE NOW PEACEFUL FAMILY OF GREENS WAS AT ONE TIME THE HARD FIGHTERS OF
PIONEER DAYS"

By Harry P. Green, Johnstown, Ohio.

The following account which | am about to relate, is one handed down by my father - the late
Benjamin Green - who died in the year 1913 at the age of eighty-one years. If living now, he would
be one hundred years old. It is regarding the early settlement of Licking County, Ohio and of its
hardy pioneer stock who settled near Johnstown in Monroe Township, during the earlier part of the
eighteenth century. Father stated that several of the original Greens who had moved from near
Lancaster in Fairfield County, had built and erected homes here. But there were one or two of the
brothers who had not come up, still living farther south or beyond Lancaster a few miles. About this
time (around 1812-20), one of the brothers named Charles came up to visit the ones who had
settled here. Now, Charles was a man who was only ordinary in stature, weighed about one
hundred fifty pounds and of a peaceful disposition when sober. But if drinking, he was the opposite
in temperament and would fight the Devil if challenged for a "scrap." After spending some time up
here visiting with his brothers, he concluded to return to Lancaster. It seems he was a man who,
liked to hunt coon, as he was accompanied on this trip by a coon dog which was very much
attached to him. Everything went well with Charles and the dog until they reached Lancaster where
they dropped into a tavern - which all the early towns afforded - for rest and refreshments before
going on a few miles further to his home. There was a drunken Dutchman at the tavern, whom
Charles had never seen and who like all drunken men, was usually getting into trouble. It proved
s0, in the story I've started to tell. Whiskey was plentiful in those days and all taverns sold it over
the bar-without hindrance or license. As soon as Charles entered the tavern, he walked over to the
bar and ordered a glass of whiskey. The drunken Dutchman sauntered up to the bar and said to
Charles, "Can't you treat a friend." Charles replied, "You are no friend of mine; and if you were, |
would not treat you, as you are already drunk." This made the drunken Dutchman mad; and as he
started to leave the bar, he gave Charles' hound a vicious kick. This started a quarrel between
them. Charles told him if he kicked his dog again, he (Charles) would give him a sound thrashing.
The Dutchman told him in his drunken way, he could not do so. Charles, who when mad would use
profane language, on this occasion, said he could lick any damn Dutchman ever in Lancaster.
Charles had no sooner said it than the Dutchman turned on his heel, left the room, and went to a
butcher shop which was owned and run by another Dutchman named "Rosabaw" who at that time
was the "Bully" of Lancaster and had never been whipped. He was a large, powerful man, weighing
over two-hundred pounds. Charles did not know him, as he had not become acquainted with the
people of Lancaster at that time. But he soon met him with no introduction from the drunken one
who had gone and was bringing him to the tavern for a fight.

Charles in the meantime, had ordered another glass of liquor and started down the street towards
his home. He had not gone very far from the tavern, when he met the drunken Dutchman,
accompanied by the bully, Rosabaw, who had his sleeves rolled up and his coat thrown over his
arm, going toward the tavern. No sooner had they met each other than Rosabaw said to him, "Are
you the man who swore you could lick any Dutchman in Lancaster?" Charles, taken by surprise at
so short a notice, hesitated for a moment to tell why he said it; and said, "Yes." But this was as far
as he got in his explanation why he had said it; for before he could say, "I beg pardon," Rosabaw
dropped the coat from his arm and struck Charles a powerful blow between the eyes, which broke
Charles' nose and blinded him for several minutes. Rosabaw did not stop at this lick, but began
striking in earnest. Charles who was yet blinded from the blow, began backing away from him,
bleeding like a stuck hog; and kept backing away for some distance. Rosabaw followed and kept
striking at him, but was not successful; as Charles guarded his face as best he could. He had
backed away several rods from where the fight commenced when he backed into some hewn
timber which had been prepared for a new building. This, he fell over; and Rosabaw over with him.
No sooner had they clinched each other in the fall than bulldog fighting commenced in earnest.
Describing it as told by the author, it is said Charles grabbed Rosabaw around his neck with his
arms, held him tightly, and began spitting blood from his broken nose into Rosabaw's face and
eyes. This was done in the course of the fight while flat on his back, neither of them getting hurt but
little in the procedure.

It is said that on this very day, one of Charles' brothers and his wife, were on their way to
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V.

Johnstown or vicinity with a wagon load of household goods and had stopped for an errand in
Lancaster. This brother's name was Hezekiah who was called "Kye" for short. It is said he had a
coarse heavy voice like unto the roar of a lion. His wife, while waiting for him to return to the wagon,
heard of a big fight going on nearby and inquired who was involved. Someone told her it was a man
by the name of Green, fighting Rosabaw. She ran and got her husband, and the two ran down to
the fight; by which time most all the men of Lancaster had gathered at the spot. "Kye" gave out a
yell for the men to stand back and he rushed into where the men were fighting. He began to curse
his brother and told him to "get out of there." Just as soon as Charles found Kye was there, he took
courage and kicked himself loose; got onto his feet; and hit Rosabaw one lick with his bare fist,
which knocked him cold. The crowd carried Rosabaw away and worked a long time with him before
he came to himself. It is said that ever afterward Rosabaw was stone deaf from the lick; both ear
drums being punctured; and that ever after- ward, he would never fight.

So ends the story which | have heard my father tell on many and many occasions of his early
recollections of the early pioneer family of Greens who originally came from Virginia to Lancaster,,
and then on to Johnstown, Ohio. Here, many of them - descendants of Rignal Green, Sr. - are still
living.

More About CHARLES GREEN and LOUISA BUTT:
Marriage: 1791

More About CHARLES GREEN and MAXE BUTT:
Marriage: 14 Feb 1793, Berekley Co., Virginia

KEZIAH GREEN, b. Abt. 1768; d. Aft. 1812, Fairfield Co., Ohio; m. PETER WILLIAMSON; b. Abt.
1768; d. 1812, Fairfield Co., Ohio.

Notes for PETER WILLIAMSON:

The Jonathan Clark Notebook, 1786 (Improvements in the Northern Neck); one of the
commissioners appointed to to describe improvements made on farms in a portion of the northern
Shenandoah Valley:

Peter Williamson - land in cultivated and in pretty good order 20 acres first rate high land.

1810 Fairfield Ohio County Tax List - 274 acres range 19, twp 14, sec 18 and 55 acres range 19
twp 14 sec 18.

15 Jun 1812. Fairfield Co., Ohio. Regnal Green and Mary his wife of Fairfield County to Peter
Williamson for $5. NE corner of NE quarter Section 18, township 14, range 19. Bordering Thomas
Green and Allen Green. Signed Rignal (X) Green and Mary (X) Green. Book I, page 3.

Will of Peter Williamson is in Fairfield Co., Ohio - 1812. Owned land in section 18, twp 14, range
19. Heirs, widow, Keziah; 2 eldest sons, Abraham and Willliam, 2 eldest daughters Polly and
Sidney, son Peter Williamson Jr. Perhaps other children not named. Exec. Keziah and ____
Williamson. Case # 79.

ALLEN GREEN, b. 1769, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 11 Jun 1859, Montgomery Twp., Franklin Co.,
OH; m. (1) UNKNOWN; b. Abt. 1775; d. Abt. 1800; m. (2) ELEANOR FITZGERALD, 11 Dec 1800,
Ross Co., Ohio; b. Abt. 1780; d. Bef. 1860.

Notes for ALLEN GREEN:
History of Fairfield Co Ohio: Listed as a Taxpayer in 1806.

1810 Tax List, Fairfield Co., Ohio; 103 acres, range 19, twp. 14, sec 18.

1830 Census, Hocking Twp., Fairfield Co., Ohio: 1 male under 5, 1 male 5-10, 1 male 10-15, 2
males 15-20, 3 males 20-30, 1 male 50-60, 1 female 10-15, 1 female 15-20, 1 female 40-50.

9 Aug 1817. Fairfield Co., Ohio. Allan Green of Fairfield to Joseph Bare Jr. of Fairfield. $50. Sole
right to a certain spring of water on the lands of Allan Green NE quarter section 18, township 14,
range 19 on the NE corner of said quarter. Signed by Allan Green 9 Aug 1817. Recorded 1 Sep

1817. Book L, page 422.

16 Sep 1837. Fairfield Co., Ohio. Allen Green of the county of Delaware, State of Ohio to Jacob
Green of Fairfield. $10. SE quarter section 19, township 14, range 19 containing 160 acres.
Purchased by Allen Green from Jacob Kerns, administrator of estate of William Springer, dec'd on
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Vi.

8 Nov 1836. Signed by Alan (X) Green. Witness William Green and George Sanderson. Recorded
14 Aug 1838. Book 4, page 35. (Now we know that Allen went to Delaware and that the Jacob
Green married to Delilah is most likely Allen's son! $10 for 160 acres is not a gift you would give to
a niece but a son.)

Franklin Co. Mortality Index: Farmer, age 90, male, widow, born in Virginia, died of paralysis, ill 3
days; Montgomery Twp. died in August 1859.

Franklin Co. Columbus, Ohio Deaths Notices and Obituaries from the Ohio State Journal (SLO):
Jun 11 1859 in Montgomery Twp. Allen Green age 96

Where does the name Allen come in on the Green family. George Medcalf half brother to Dinah
Green lived in Prince Georges Co. MD until the 1760s when his brother Vachell sold him (George)
land in Berekely Co., VA. George had a son named Allen who moved to Ohio Co. Virginia. Allen
Medcalf had an ordinary (Inn) in Ohio Co in 1795. Could Regnal's first wife, mother of Allen, be the
daughter of George Medcalf.

More About ALLEN GREEN and ELEANOR FITZGERALD:
Marriage: 11 Dec 1800, Ross Co., Ohio

GEORGE GREEN, b. 23 Dec 1779, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 11 Dec 1862, Monroe Twp., Licking
Co., Ohio; m. DIADEMA WILLISON, 17 Dec 1805, Brooke Co., West Virginia; b. 11 Jan 1789; d. 23
Aug 1881, Licking Co., Ohio.

Notes for GEORGE GREEN:
Taxpayer, 1800, Brooke Co., WV; 1-0-01.

History of Fairfield Co Ohio: Listed as a Taxpayer in 1806.
1810 Tax List, Licking Co., Ohio 158 acres, range 15, twp 3, sec 1.

Gateway to the West Vol 5 #1, Jan 1972 - Licking Co. US Land Entries:
Range 15, twp. 3, sec 7

Range 15, twp. 3, sec 8

Range 15, twp. 3, sec 14 (80 acres)

1820 Census, Monroe Twp., Licking Co., Ohio: 1 male under 10, 1 male 10-16, 1 male 16-26, 1
male 26-45. 2 females under 10, 2 females 10-16, 1 female 16-26, 1 female 26-45.

History of the Greens in Licking Co. Ohio

Green, Charles, George, Mahala

Few if any traces of Mound Builders exist within it's limits (Monroe Township), but the Wyandott
Indians once lived here in considerable numbers. They built a town called "Raccoon Town" a mile
or more above Johnstown on Raccoon Creek where they resided until 1807 when Charles and
George Green purchased their possessions and thereafter occupied and cultivated the lands. The
Greens who bought out the Wyandotts were Virginians and accustomed to frontier life. Mahala
Green, daughter of George and Diana Green born in the autumn of 1807 was the first white child
born in the County. She subsequently married Bazil Butt. Mrs. George Green, yet living in this
township at the age of 92 is the mother of 17 children and rejoices in one hundred grandchildren,
seventy great grand children. The History of Licking County

Monroe Township, Page 518

Methodist Episcopal Church of Johnstown. This is among the oldest in the township, having been
organized in 1820 The organization took place at the residence of George Green, who with
his wife and Rignal and Charles Green and their wives constituted the first members of the
organization. The History of Licking County Monroe Township, Page 519

Green, Noah, farmer, post office, Johnstown was born May 11, 1811 in Monroe Township. He is the
third child and first son of George and Diadema Green, who were the first settlers of the township.
Mrs. Green, who is still living, gave birth to the first white child born in the township. The subject of
the sketch is the oldest living male child now living in the township of Monroe, May 31, 1830, Mr.
Green was married to Miss Olive Crawford, by whom he has had two children, Lavina (born,
married, and living in Coles County, lllinois. She was born April 12, 1831 and Margaret, born June
29, 1833 and died January 23, 1879. Mr. Green has seen the country grow from it's infancy, and is
yet a well preserved and vigorous man, able to take a hand in the harvest field which he did during
the harvest of 1880. The mother of the subject of this sketch was Diademma Green, whose family
were the third who moved into Monroe Township. Washington Evans was first, Charles Green
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viii.

second and the third was George Green, husband of Diadema Green whose maiden name was
Willison, was born on the eleventh day of January, 1788. She was married when about the age of
sixteen years. Her husband came to Monroe Township about 1807and purchased eighty acres of
land, paying at the rate of one dollar and twenty-five cents per acre, located in Raccoon town, and
on which the Indians had cleared from three to five acres. Great quantities of relics have been
found in this vicinity. Grandmother Green states that she remained alone three weeks in the midst
of about three hundred Indians whilst her husband was cutting and threshing his crop of wheat near
Lancaster, Fairfield County. She says there were three Indians, of whom were called Indian Joe
and Indian George, the other she does not recollect his name, came to kill her husband and his
brother Charles; her husband taking down his rifle on their approach, went out to meet them but
instead of their showing any hostile disposition they were inclined to be remarkably friendly, using
the following language: "Indian no kill white man, Indian white man's friend." She speaks highly of
this tribe of Indians, the Wyandotts, and delights in telling incidents that occurred in an early day.
She is the mother of seventeen children, fourteen of whom lived to become mothers and fathers.
She is making her home with her youngest daughter. She still owns about thirty acres of land, so
she is not dependent upon any one for a subsistence. History of Licking County Monroe Township,
Page 678

Green, Corwin, C., farmer and stock dealer, Johnstown, was born June 18, 1841, in Monroe
Township, where he has always resided. He is the son of Rezin and Parmelia Green and grandson
of Diadema Green, who was the third family who settled in Monroe Township. He married Ann M.
Beaver, September 27, 1866. She was born September 11, 1847, in Monroe Township, Seneca
County, Ohio. They have three children, Grant C., born June 23, 1868; Clyde B., born May 13,
1871; Earl R., born august 3, 1876. All bright promising boys. They own one hundred thirty-three
acres of land under a high state of cultivation. They possess genial natures and are respected by
their relatives and acquaintances. History of Licking County, Monroe Township Page 679.

Notes for DIADEMA WILLISON:

Mrs. Diademma Green (From the files of Carl Green)

Obituary of Mrs. Diademma Green:

Mrs. Green, the venerable widow of the late George Green, died at her residence in Monroe,
August 24, 1881, at the great age of 92 years, 7 months and 13 days. She was a native of Berkeley
County, Va. (now West Virginia) born January 11, 1789, married to George Green in December,
1805, emigrated to Ohio in 1806 and settled in what was then Licking Township, Fairfield County,
but now Monroe Township, Licking County, where she continued to reside until her death, a period
of 75 years.

Mr. Green bought the Indian Village called Raccoontown, situated above Johnstown, and it's site
became a part of his farm. George Washington Evans (who settled there early in 1806) was the
only white man living in what is now Monroe Township, when Mr. And Mrs. Green settled there.
Their oldest daughter, (Mrs. Mahalla Butt) was the first white child born there, and is still living in
Monroe Township, at the age of 74 years, having been born in 1807. Mr. George Green died in
1863. Mrs. Green was the mother of 17 children, 14 of whom became fathers and mothers, and 9
survive their aged mother. Her posterity number 66 grandchildren, 125 great-grandchildren and 26
great-great-grandchildren. She had been in communion with the Methodist Episcopal Church more
than sixty years, and was held in high esteem for the many virtues and christian graces that
adorned her character. The funeral services were conducted by Rev. R. Watson

More About GEORGE GREEN and DIADEMA WILLISON:
Marriage: 17 Dec 1805, Brooke Co., West Virginia

ELIZABETH GREEN, b. 1780, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 12 Feb 1844, Monroe Twp., Licking Co.,
Ohio; m. ANDREW HOUSTON, 30 Jan 1803, Fairfield Co., Ohio; b. Abt. 1780, Kentucky.

More About ANDREW HOUSTON and ELIZABETH GREEN:
Marriage: 30 Jan 1803, Fairfield Co., Ohio

WILLIAM GREEN, b. 1780, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. Aft. 1850, Union Co., Ohio; m. MARTHA

BILDERBACK, 02 Sep 1802, Fairfield Co., Ohio; b. 1789, Ohio Co., Virginia; d. Abt. 1858, Union
Co., Ohio.
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Notes for WILLIAM GREEN:

The Ohio Eagle, Lancaster, Ohio, Genealogical Abstracts:

William Green living in Fairfield County Ohio 8 miles from Lancaster on the road leading to
Defenbach's Mill, offers for sale a tract of land containing 160 acres.

29 Sep 1812. Fairfield Co., Ohio. William Green received of Jacob Burton $511 for judgement
against Robert F. Slaughter. Amount of debt from 1 Feb 1811 to 30 Sep 1812 1 year and 6 months.
Judgement and debt was secured by mortgage. Signed William Green. Witnesssed by Hezekiah
Green. Recorded 5 Oct 1812. Book |, page 82.

Fairfield Co, Book B, page 39.

THIS INDENTURE, made this 2nd day of January in the year of our Lord One Thousand Eight
Hundred and Sixteen between William Green and Martha his wife of the County of Fairfield and
State of Ohio of the one part and John C. Collner and Frederick A. Martin as tenants in common of
the County and State aforesaid of the other part witnesseth that the said William and Martha for
and in consideration of the sum of eight hundred dollars current money of the United States to
them in hand paid, the receipt whereof they do hereby acknowledge and forever acquit and
discharge the said John and Frederick heirs executors and administrators hath granted bargained
sold expressed and confirmed and by these presents doth grant bargain sell express and confirm
to the said John C. Collner and Frederick A. Martin heirs and assigns forever all that tract or parcel
of land lying and being in the County of and State aforesaid being the south west quarter of lot or
section number two in township no. thirteen of range number nineteen of lands of the United States
sold at Chillicothe containing one hundred and sixty acres more or less which lot or quarter section
of land was granted to the said William Green by patent under the hands of Thomas Jefferson and
seal of the United States dated the eighteenth day of December A.D. 1806.

Together with all improvements and appurtenances whatsoever to the said premises belonging or
in any wise appertaining and the reversions remainders and profits there'of and all the estate right
title interest claim and demand of them the said William Green and Martha his wife of in and to the
same.

To have and to hold the lands hereby conveyed with all the premises and every part and parcel
thereof which were of the appurtenances unto the said John and Frederick their heirs and assigns
forever and the said William Green and Martha his wife and their heirs all the premises hereby
bargained and sold with the appurtenances to the said John and Frederick and their heirs and
assigns against them the said William and Martha and their heirs and all and every other person or
persons whomsoever doth will warrant and forever defend by these presents.

In testimony whereof they the said William Green and Martha his wife have hereunto set their
hands and seals the day and year above written. Sealed and delivered in the presence of us

T. A. Foster

William Green

(Seal)

Thomas Fricker

State of Ohio Fairfield County

her Martha X Green

Mark

(Seall

Before me, Thomas Fricker one of the Justices of the Peace for said County personally came the
within two subscribers of this deed William Green and his wife and both acknowledged signing it
with their voluntary act and deed the wife being separately examined and apart from her husband
by me and acknowledge signing it with her own free will and accord and for every purpose therein
contained. In testimony | have set my hand and seal this 2 January 1816 Recd and recorded Jany
Ist 1819 attest Hugh Boyle Recorder

Thomas Fricker (J.P.)

History of Fairfield Co Ohio: Listed as a Taxpayer in 1806.

More About WILLIAM GREEN and MARTHA BILDERBACK:
Marriage: 02 Sep 1802, Fairfield Co., Ohio

SARAH GREEN, b. 1781, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 11 Sep 1869, Monroe Twp., Licking Co., Ohio.
DIANNA GREEN, b. 1783, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 1813, Ashland Co., Ohio; m. VACHEL METCALF,
22 Oct 1799, Berekley Co., Virginia; b. 1775, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 1874, Ashland Co., Ohio.
More About VACHEL METCALF:

Burial: Ashland Co., Ohio
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Xii.

More About VACHEL METCALF and DIANNA GREEN:
Marriage: 22 Oct 1799, Berekley Co., Virginia

DEBORAH GREEN, b. 1784, Berkeley Co., West Virginia; d. Ashland, Ohio; m. VACHEL METCALF,
26 Nov 1814, Fairfield Co., Ohio; b. 1775, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 1874, Ashland Co., Ohio.

More About DEBORAH GREEN:
Burial: Ashland Co., Ohio

More About VACHEL METCALF:
Burial: Ashland Co., Ohio

More About VACHEL METCALF and DEBORAH GREEN:
Marriage: 26 Nov 1814, Fairfield Co., Ohio

REBECCA GREEN, b. 1784, Berkeley Co., Virginia; m. PETER WILLIAMSON, SR., 29 Jun 1801,
Fairfield Co., Ohio; b. Abt. 1764.

Notes for PETER WILLIAMSON, SR.:
Biography of Peter Williamson

Several articles have been written about Peter Williamson, his ancestors and his descendants in
the past. However, based on records that have been found regarding his service in St. Clair's War
and in Fairfield Co. and Licking Co.,

OH some of the statements in earlier articles seem to be questionable. In the 1850 Monroe
Township, Licking Co., OH census Peter was listed as 86 years old and born in VA. This gives him
a birth date of about 1764. However, it is not known where he was born in VA if that is, indeed, his
birth state.Both Peter Williamson, Sr. and Jr. paid taxes in Berkeley, Co., VA in 1782. Only one
Peter Williamson was in the 1787 tax list. There was a Peter Williamson family from New Jersey in
Berkeley Co. at that time. Our Peter Williamson was too young to have been in the 1782 tax list so
it is difficult to know just who the Peter Williamson might have been in the 1787 tax list. One of our
Peter ‘s applications for bounty land was made 19 Apr 1851 before Justice of the Peace James
Johnson in Licking Co., OH. Peter was listed as 86 years old giving him a birth date of 1764 or
1765. He tesitfied that he was an Orderly Sergeant in the company commanded by Captain William
Lewis in the regiment of United States Troops commanded by Colonel Dark in the war of the United
States against the Indians in the year 1791 under General St. Clair. He said he enlisted in
Hagerstown, MD on or about the 16th of May 1791 for a term of six months and remained in active
service until on or about the 4th day of Nov 1791 and was present at the engagement with the
Indians. He was wounded in the right leg so severely that he was confined at the hospital at Fort
Washington for thirty days and at the end of the time, still being unable to travel, he remained that
winter in Kentucky until, in March 1792 (when he was able to travel), he started for his home where
he arrived in April 1792. Unfortunately he didn’'t say where “home” was. Fort Washington was
present Cincinnati., OH.

Peter received 80 acres of land in IN as a result of this application. Warrant 33.418. This land is in
Newton Co., IN and was assigned to Joseph Evans in May 1853. (Joseph was a son of Jonah
Evans who had once lived in Monroe Twp., Licking Co., OH but had moved his family to Noble Co.,
IN by the time this land was sold.

Peter appeared before the mayor of Johnstown, Monroe Twp., Licking Co., OH 11 Jan 1858 to
apply for more bounty land. His age is listed as 94 years, again this gives him a birth date in 1764.
He gave the same information that he gave in the earlier application regarding those who were his
officers in St Clair's War. He gave the same day of enlistment but it appears that he said he
enlisted in Harisburg, Maryland rather than Hagerstown. He said he was discharged at Fort
Washington in Nov or Dec 1791. He had an honorable discharge which had been lost. He was
making this declaration for the purpose of obtaining the Bounty land to which he might be entitled
under the Act, granting Bounty land to certain officers and soldiers who were engaged in the
Military Service of the United States passed Sept 28, 1850. He declared that he received a warrant
for 80 acres of land which he disposed of and could not now control and had not received any other
or made application.>p> Apparently no bounty land was issued as a result of this application.
Perhaps he was not entitled to more or perhaps Peter died before it could be acted on. See page
441 of The GREEN Tree” by Robert M. Green.

Jonathan Williamson, a grandson of Peter, indicated that Peter and John Williamson had served in
the War of 1776. Nothing has been found to date to prove this statement. Jonathan stated that
Peter’s father John was born about 1735 but he does not say where John was born. He indicated
that John was a brother of Hugh Williamson who was in command at the massacre at
Gnadenhutten in 1782. However, it was David Williamson who was in command there and his
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father’s
name was John Willamson, son of Samuel Williamson. This family was in PA. No relationship has
been found between this family and that of our Peter Williamson or his father.

Jonathan Williamson said that Peter’s father John married Peggy Aunen, dau. of Gen. Joseph
Aunen of Ireland. He mentioned that they had 3 sons, Charles, John and our Peter. Nothing has
been found to prove this. However, Peter named on of his sons Joseph Annin Williamson which
would SEEM to point to some relationship to a Joseph Annin/Aunen.

On 29 Jul 1801 Peter Williamson married Rebecca Green, dau. of Regnal Green, in Fairfield Co.,
OH. A Peter Williamson was a Justice of the Peace in Fairfield Co. in 1810 and 1811 for he
performed some marriages during that time. A Peter

Williamson, b. 1768 from Berkeley Co., VA was living in Fairfield Co. from about 1806 to Jan 1812
(when he died) so it is assumed he was called Peter Jr. and our Peter Williamson b 1764 , was
called Peter Sr. When Peter Jr. died in 1812 Peter

Williamson, Sr. witnessed his Will along with Ann Cross in Fairfield Co., OH. It is ASSUMED that
the Peter Sr. was our Peter Williamson. Jonathan Williamson’s article said that Peter brought his
family from VA to Johnstown, Licking Co., OH in 1812. However, it appears that Peter was in
Fairfield Co., OH in 1812 not in VA. In an article about Joseph A. Williamson that appeared in the
Newark Advocate newspaper (Newark, Licking Co., OH) in 1883, it said that Peter move his family
to Monroe Twp., Licking Co., OH 1818 when Joseph was 14 years old. This may be true for Peter
Williamson paid taxes on several parcels of land in Fairfield Co., until 1819. We may never know
the actual date they arriived in Licking Co.but we do know they were living there by the 1820
census. A John Williamson family was living next to them at that time and it is possible that this
was John and Deborah Green Williamson and their family. It is not known who this John
Williamson was. If he was Peter’s son, Peter apparently had an earlier wife we are unaware of or It
may be that John

Williamson was a son of Peter’s supposed brother Charles. John moved on to Franklin Co. by the
next census.

In 1820 Peter and Rebecca’s family consisted of 2 males under 10 (namely James 1804), and one
who was listed as 16-18 and also in the 16-26 category. The latter one would have been George b
Dec 1802. There were also three females in the family other than Rebecca Green Williamson. They
were all in the 10-16 category. We know daughter Sidney was born in1808 so she would have
been one of those females. However we do not know who the others might have been. Jonathan
Williamson said there was a daughter Sallie who was the wife of William Green and the mother of
William Warren Green b 1818. If this is correct she would have been gone from the home by 1820
census. Peter and Rebecca are said to have had a daughter Rebecca also but if she is the female
named Rebecca age 28 living with Peter in the 1850 census she was born about 1822 (after the
1820 census).

A history of the Williamson family written by Judd Williamson., another descendant of Peter’s, says
Peter and Rebecca had 4 daughters but he doesn’t name a Sallie. He says they were Siddie
(Sidney), Cynthia, Becky, and Mary. Judd made many errors in other families in his history so one
cannot assume that these names are correct but they are possibilities. However, nothing is known
about a Cynthia or a Mary Williamson. Because the Licking County Courthouse was destroyed by
fire in April 1875 many marriage records that would prove useful in researching the Williamson
family were burned. From deeds we learn that Peter Williamson of Monroe Twp., Licking Co.
bought land in that township 30 Aug 1827 from the heirs of Oliver Bigelow for $155. His purchase
contained 89 acres more or less and was on the border of Monroe and Jersey Townships south of
Johnstown. It is described as being in Range fifteen, Township three, Section four in Licking Co., in
United States Military Lands. It being lot number seven in the second range of lots in said section.
Witness to

the sale were Jacob Green and Morgan (Vol. R pg. 3) In February 1838 Peter sold part of that land
(20 and a half acres) to his son James for $100. Both Peter and Rebecca signed the deed and it
was witnessed by Rebecca Williamson (Presumably their daughter. This would indicate that she
was old enough to be a witness and hence would have been born before 1822.) and B. S. Cross.
(Vol. GG pg. 146). In Nov 1843 Peter and Rebecca sold more of their land (14 acres) to their son
James for $50. Rebecca signed her name Becca Willliamson in this deed. It was witnessed by B.S.
Cross and Rees McClelland. (Vol. PP pg. 105-196) In Feb 1849 only Peter signed the deed when
he sold six acres to son James Williamson for $150. (Vol. 54 pg. 534) This indicates that Rebecca
must have died between Nov 1843 and Feb 1849.

On Jun 6 1850 Peter sold 10 acres to Annon Williamson for $20 (Vol. 57 pg. 440) and on 25 Jun he
sold sixteen and a half acres to James Williamson for $245 which the deed indicates was the
residue of Peter’s 89 acres except for 10 acres which had been sold to Anon Williamson, 6 acres to
B.S. Cross, and fifty six and a half acres to James Williamson (Vol. 57 pg. 211) There was no deed
for the six acres to B.S. Cross prior to that time but in March 1856 Peter sold 6 acres to Lucinda
Cross, B. S. Cross’ widow, for $75. (Vol. 71 pg. 538 Peter and Rebecca are said to be buried on
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Xiii.

their property along with 21 other members of their family in unmarked graves. Of interest is the
deed for Rebecca Williamson from James Q. Hughes in Mar 1851. This is presumably Peter
Williamson’s daughter. She paid $ 175 for twenty five acres of land in Jersey Twp. This land would
have been south of the land owned by James Williamson at that time. James Williamson was a
witness to that deed along with James Johnston. A Rebecca Williamson b 1833, d. 1853 is buried
in Jersey Twp., Licking Co. If this is Peter's daughter Rebecca the birth date has either not been
copied correctly or is in error on the tombstone.

Known children of Peter and Rebecca Green Williamson were:
George b. Dec 1802 d. Feb 1880 m. Sena Cross and Mary Evans
Joseph b. Aug 1804 d 1899 m. Hopie Randolph and Rachel Hartsock
Sidney b 1808 d. 1885 m Ebenezer Williams

James b 1813 d 1896 m. Malinda Green

Jacob b ca 18140r 15 d unknown m. Nancy Hartsock

Rebecca b possibly 1822 or earlier. d. possibly 1853

Compiled by:

Vivian Bishop Boerger
Shelton, WA.
VBoerg@aol.com
Dec 1995

More About PETER WILLIAMSON and REBECCA GREEN:
Marriage: 29 Jun 1801, Fairfield Co., Ohio

REGNAL GREEN, JR,, b. 1787, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 25 Mar 1862, Monroe Twp., Licking Co.,
Ohio; m. SARAH WILLISON, 01 Mar 1808, Fairfield Co., Ohio; b. 12 Mar 1791, Brooke Co, Virginia;
d. 25 Aug 1870, Monroe Twp., Licking Co., Ohio.

Notes for REGNAL GREEN, JR.:

DEED OF RIGNAL GREEN, JR., SARAH GREEN, HEZEKIAH AND ESTER GREEN TO JACOB
BURTON:

This indenture made and executed this 9th day of September A.D., 1814 between Rignal Green Jr.
and Sarah Green, his wife and Hezekiah Green and Ester Green his wife of the county of Fairfield
State of Ohio, on the one part of Jacob Burton of the same County, and State aforesaid of the other
part interested that the said Rignal Green Jr. and Hezekiah Green for and in consideration of the
sum of $1900, to them in hand paid the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged hath bargained,
sold, conveyed, and confirmed and by these presents doth bargain, sell, assign, convey and
confirm unto the said Jacob Burton all that tract and parcel of land lying in said County, being the
east half of section No. 8 in the 14th township and 19th range of lands offered for sale at Chillicothe
excepting in the said tract 119 acres conveyed by Rignal Sr. to Jacob Burton together with all
improvements. Water courses privileges and appurtenances thereunto belongings or in any wise
appertaining to him the said Jacob Burton his heirs, and assigns forever to them and their own
proper benefit and behalf to have and to hold the above granted and bargained premises to him the
said Jacob Burton his heirs, and assigns forever and the said Rignal Green, Jr. and Sarah his wife
and the said Hezekiah Green, Ester his wife, for themselves their heirs, executors, and
administrators covenants with the said Jacob Burton his heirs and assigns. That the above granted
premises are free and clear from all incumbrances and that the said Rignal Green and Hezekiah
Green, their heirs and executors or administrators will warrant and defend, the same from all
persons, claiming from by or under them or any of them.

In witness whereof the said Rignal Green, Jr. and Sarah his wife, and Hezekiah Green Jr., Ester,
his wife, hath hereunto set their hands and affixed their seals the day and year first above written.
Signed and Sealed and Delivered in the presence of us. Witness: Adam Weaver, Chord Green.
Rignal Green SEAL Sarah Green SEAL. Hezekiah Green SEAL. Ester Green SEAL.

From his gravemarker we can place Regnal's birth year as 1787, however, a Regnal Green Jr. is in
the Berkeley Co. Virginia tax records in 1789 and 1791. This would place his birth around 1768. Is
it possible that the Regnal Green in Licking County is a son of one of Regnal's boys. Or could the
1768 Regnal be a son of William Green Jr. Perhaps he died just prior to his father. This requires
more research.

More About REGNAL GREEN, JR.:
Occupation: Minister in the Methodist Episcopal Church
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More About SARAH WILLISON:
Burial: Green Hill Cem., Licking Co., Ohio

More About REGNAL GREEN and SARAH WILLISON:
Marriage: 01 Mar 1808, Fairfield Co., Ohio

Children of REGNAL GREEN and SARAH BUTT are:

Xiv.

XV.

HEZEKIAH* GREEN, b. Dec 1787, Virginia; d. 01 Jul 1872, Noble Co., Indiana; m. ESTHER
WILLISON, 31 Dec 1812; b. 1797; d. 08 Nov 1864.

Notes for HEZEKIAH GREEN:

DEED OF RIGNAL GREEN, JR., SARAH GREEN, HEZEKIAH AND ESTER GREEN TO JACOB
BURTON:

This indenture made and executed this 9th day of September A.D., 1814 between Rignal Green Jr.
and Sarah Green, his wife and Hezekiah Green and Ester Green his wife of the county of Fairfield
State of Ohio, on the one part of Jacob Burton of the same County, and State aforesaid of the other
part interested that the said Rignal Green Jr. and Hezekiah Green for and in consideration of the
sum of $1900, to them in hand paid the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged hath bargained,
sold, conveyed, and confirmed and by these presents doth bargain, sell, assign, convey and
confirm unto the said Jacob Burton all that tract and parcel of land lying in said County, being the
east half of section No. 8 in the 14th township and 19th range of lands offered for sale at Chillicothe
excepting in the said tract 119 acres conveyed by Rignal Sr. to Jacob Burton together with all
improvements. Water courses privileges and appurtenances thereunto belongings or in any wise
appertaining to him the said Jacob Burton his heirs, and assigns forever to them and their own
proper benefit and behalf to have and to hold the above granted and bargained premises to him the
said Jacob Burton his heirs, and assigns forever and the said Rignal Green, Jr. and Sarah his wife
and the said Hezekiah Green, Ester his wife, for themselves their heirs, executors, and
administrators covenants with the said Jacob Burton his heirs and assigns. That the above granted
premises are free and clear from all incumbrances and that the said Rignal Green and Hezekiah
Green, their heirs and executors or administrators will warrant and defend, the same from all
persons, claiming from by or under them or any of them.

In witness whereof the said Rignal Green, Jr. and Sarah his wife, and Hezekiah Green Jr., Ester,
his wife, hath hereunto set their hands and affixed their seals the day and year first above written.
Signed and Sealed and Delivered in the presence of us. Witness: Adam Weaver, Chord Green.
Rignal Green SEAL Sarah Green SEAL. Hezekiah Green SEAL. Ester Green SEAL.

Hezekiah and family moved to Noble county Indiana between 1860-1864. Hezekiah left a will dated
May 24, 1872 and probated July 17, 1872.

More About ESTHER WILLISON:
Burial: Sparta Cem., Noble Co., lllinois

More About HEZEKIAH GREEN and ESTHER WILLISON:
Marriage: 31 Dec 1812

JACOB GREEN, b. 08 Feb 1793, Maryland; d. 13 Feb 1879, Cumberland Co., lllinois; m. MARY
SHEPLAR, 16 Dec 1819, Fairfield Co., Ohio; b. 12 Jan 1796; d. 12 Nov 1859, Cumberland Co.,
lllinois.

Notes for JACOB GREEN:
7 Dec 1818, George Green, while paying his own property taxes for Licking Co., Ohio also paid
three dollars tax on a stud horse for Jacob Green.

24 Sep 1817, Jacob Green witnessed an Indenture when Elisha Willison sold land to George
Green.

Some researchers don't believe that Jacob is a son of Regnal Green because he was born in
Maryland. It is quite likely that some of Regnal's children were born in Maryland - the Green
property was only across the Potomac from Washington Co. MD and there was a ferry operating
within 2 miles of the Green plantation. Many members of the Butt family remained in Maryland and
Sarah Butt Green may have been staying with other relatives when giving birth to Jacob. | don't
think we can dismiss him yet. Given Jacob's birthdate, he could also have been Regnal's grandson
through sons Thomas or Charles, however, when Jacob married in 1819 in Fairfield County,
Thomas was already in Ashland county and Charles was in Licking County.
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Served in War of 1812 under Capt. Hurshour who was under Major Dorson. Served from 16 Feb to
16 Aprin 1813 or 1814 according to an affidavit of Jacob's dated 18 Apr 1871 - was at Upper
Sandusky guarding government stores and discharged in July 1813 or 1814. Pension certificate
#18897. Also stated he was a widower and his wife Mary died 11 Nov 1859.

Rec'd 2 eighty acre bounties for service in War of 1812:
1 Jan 1853 - 80 acres sec 25 twp 10N Meridian 3, sec R2NE Range 08E Cumberland CO., IL.

More About JACOB GREEN and MARY SHEPLAR:
Marriage: 16 Dec 1819, Fairfield Co., Ohio

xvi. NANCY GREEN, b. 15 Nov 1801, Berkeley Co., Virginia.

Notes for NANCY GREEN:
Not certain that Nancy is a daughter of Regnal.

7. JOSEPH3 GREEN (DINAH2 BUTT, RICHARD') was born Abt. 1726 in Maryland, and died Bef. 1776.

Notes for JOSEPH GREEN:

The wife of Joseph Green was probably the Mary Green found in early Berkeley county tax lists. She
had a John Butt living with her in the first tax list in 1785, so she may have been the widow of a Butt
when she married Joseph. There is a William Green from Ohio co. (now Brooke Co.) WV who died in
1798 and was buried on Hunter's Run in Fairfield Co., Ohio. William was with the Green party, headed
by John & Ruhama Green when he died. William left an estate file in Brooke WV. This is a likely
candidate for the son of Joseph Green.

Child of JOSEPH GREEN is:
i. WILLIAM* GREEN, b. Abt. 1750.

8. SARAH3 GREEN (DiNAH2 BUTT, RICHARD') was born Abt. 1730 in prob. Maryland, and died Aft. 1800.
She married RICHARD BUTT Bef. 1765, son of SAMUEL BUTT and ELIZABETH SWEARINGEN. He was born
Abt. 1730, and died Abt. 1799 in Berkeley Co., Virginia.

Notes for RICHARD BUTT:
1771 Nov purchased 200 acres in northeast Berkeley County, Virginia from Joseph and Phebe
Franceway in Frederick County, Virginia

1776 Muster rolls for the -- Militia Battalion, 5th Company, 6th Class included Richard Butt and Azell
Butt. Rignal and Swearingon Butt were in the 5th Class of the same company. This was a Montgomery
County, MD, organization.

1778 Oaths of Fidelity list in Montgomery Co, Maryland included Richard Butt and Rignuld, Samuel, &
Swearinggen.

1779-1782 Berkeley County Court Order Book Number 4, page 169 Upon motion by Robert Pugh an
Orphan formerly bound to John Butt. Said master treated him cruel, etc. Ordered that Robert Pugh pay
Richard Butt 25 Ib of tobacco for one days attendance as witness for him against Butt. Also pay Keziah
Butt for same and pay Isaac Butt 25 Ib.

1783 28 Aug named in father's will written in Montgomery Co, Maryland

1783 included on Berkeley County Tithable List, John Morrow's list with one white, four horses and
eight cattle. On the same list are Isaac, Joseph, Archibald and Bazel Butt.

1784-1785 Berkeley County Court Order Book Number 6, page. Richard Butt verus Green 1785 the

land book of Berkeley County list Richard Butt with 200 acres, John Butt with 150 acres and Archibald
Butt with 150 acres. Who is this?
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1788 22 May on Takx list for Berkeley County. He and son Archibald are included by name as one
household with 2 whites and 3 horses.

1790 Land Books for Berkeley County East list only Richard with 200 acres 1793 22 Apr Berkeley
County Court recorded the appraisal of the personal estate of Lucas Ray (sister Elizabeth's husband)
deceased by Joseph Franceway, Richard Butt and Archibald Butt (both Butts made their mark) 1795
land book for Berkeley County list him with 200 acres and Charles Butt with 5 acres. WHO IS
CHARLES? 1798 Personal Property Tax List for East Berkeley County list him with 200 acres of land.
The only other Butt is John Butt with 41 acres.

1799 26 Oct Deed Book 15, page 601. His land was divided between Richard, Isaac and Richard Butt.
The land bordered that of Joseph Franceway.

1799 26 Nov division of land recorded by the Berkeley County Court 1800 27 Jan Berkeley County,
Virginia Deed Book #15, page 65; division of the land of Richard Butt deceased, lot #3 of 75 acres and
5 acres of timber to his son Isaac

1800 17 Mar Berkeley County, Virginia court noted Richard, the Executor of son Joseph's estate, was
deceased and appointed his son, Isaac, to replace him. Balance due the estate: L22-12-6.

1800 6 Jun identified as deceased when his mother in law wrote her will 1800 23 Jun his estate was
inventoried in Berkeley County, Virginia. Appraisors were Thomas Turner, Benjamin Foreman, and
Hezekiah Swearingen. Will Book 3 page 313. No value given.

1803 21 Feb record of estate sale made. Persons making purchases were: Sarah Butt, Isaac,
Susannah, Richard, John Butt, Jr., Archibald (Baldy), Ruth, Barrack, William and Richard Butt, son of
Archibald. Total sales L316-1-10 disbursements: L71-6-8 1/2, Balance due the estate: L244-15-1 1/2.
1805 21 Nov estate account of brother in law, William Green Jr., named him as the son of Samuel.

Will of Richard Butt 11l of Berkeley Co. Virginia; Book 3 page 243; died April 16, 1799, proved June 24,
one thousand seven hundred and ninety-nine, | Richard Butt, of Berkeley County and commonwealth
of Virginia, being in perfect mind and memory do order and ordain, this to be my last will and
testament. It is my will and desire that my body be buried in a decent and Christian manner at the
discretion of my executors, hereafter named. It is my will and desire that all my just debts and funeral
charges be first paid and discharged. It is my will that my beloved wife Sarah have a horse called hers
to her and her assignes. It is my will that my beloved wife Sarah have one full third part of my estate
real and personal. It is my will that all land held by me in this county be equally devided between my
three sons viz; Isaac Butt, Archibald Butt and Richard Butt, haveing regard for convenience, quantity
and quality to them, their heirs and assigns forever. It is my will that my son Richard have a horse
commonly called his to him and his assigns. It is my will that my daughter Ruth have the four head of
cattle commonly called hers, to her and her assigns, likewise four head of sheep to her and her asigns.
It is my will that my daughter Susanna have the four head of cattle commonly called hers, to her and
her asigns. It is my will that my personal estate not otherwise disposed of to be sold and equally
devided between my four daughters in the following manner, viz' Susanna and Ruth each to have one
fifth part of my estate after my just debts and funeral charges are paid. It is my will and desire that my
daughters Dinah Darke and Mary each have one full fifth part of estate not otherwise disposed of, in
store goods. It is my will that my son Isaac Butt be and is hereby appointed my sole executor to this,
my last will and testament, In testimony whereof | have here unto set my hand and affixed my seal this
day and year first above written. Richard X Butt. Witnessed by Anthony Turner Thomas Swearingen,
George Franceway, Jr., and John Strode. ---- died ------------- 1799 24 Jun will proved in Berkeley
County, Virginia. Wife Sarah given 1/3 of the estate with the land in the county to be divided between
his three sons: Isaac, Archibald and Richard. Also named five daughters: Ruth, Susanna, Dinah,
Darke and Mary.

More About RICHARD BUTT and SARAH GREEN:
Marriage: Bef. 1765

Children of SARAH GREEN and RICHARD BUTT are:
i. ARCHIBALD* BUTT, b. Abt. 1760; d. Bef. Oct 1813, Berkeley Co., Virginia; m. (1) REBECCA
FRANCEWAY, 14 Feb 1788; d. Abt. 1789; m. (2) SARAH SOUTHEN, 20 Jan 1789; d. Aft. 1814.
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vii.

viii.

Notes for ARCHIBALD BUTT:

Berkeley Co. Court, Martinsburg, West Virginia, Dee Book 26, page 183, Abstract of Land Division:
Recorded 13 Jun 1814:

In obediance to the annexed decree from the Worshipful Court of Berkeley we the Commissioners
whereis named have laid off the Lands belonging to the heirs of Archibald Butt, dec'd, in the
following manner; to wit, first we assign to the widow and relict of the said Archibald Butt, dec'd Lot
No. 8 as listed and numbered in the above platt --- 18 acres. Secondly to Sarah and Masey Butt,
infant children of Richard Butt, dec'd who was one of the heirs of the said Archibald Butt, dec'd
containing 5 acres, 2 rods, 30 poles; Lot No. 1. Thirdly we assign to Druscilla Butt, wife of Archibald
Butt, she being one of the heirs of said Archibald Butt, dec'd; Lot No. 2. Fourthly we assign to Mary
Southen, wife of Chirstopher Southen, Lot No. 3, containg 5 acres, 2 rods, 20 poles. Fifthly we
assign to Dorcas Butt, wife of William Butt Lot 4, containg 5 acres, 1 rod, 30 poles. Sixthly we
assign to Dinah Butt wife of Barak Butt Lot 5, containing 4 acres, 3 rods, 32 1/2 poles. Seventhly
we assign to Ruth Butt, Lot 6, containing 4 acres, 1 rod, 23 poles. Eighthly we assign to Susannah
Butt Lot 7, containing 4 acres, 1 rod, 10 poles. Lot No. 8 we assign to the widow and relict 18
acres. Ninthly we assign to Isaac Butt, Lot 9, containing 4 acres, 2 rods, 20 poles. Signed William
Rush, Elias Doen, William Morrison, James Maxwell - Commissioners.

More About ARCHIBALD BUTT and REBECCA FRANCEWAY:
Marriage: 14 Feb 1788

More About ARCHIBALD BUTT and SARAH SOUTHEN:
Marriage: 20 Jan 1789

DINAH BUTT, m. JOSEPH HAINES, 11 Apr 1801, Berkeley Co., Virginia.

More About JOSEPH HAINES and DINAH BUTT:
Marriage: 11 Apr 1801, Berkeley Co., Virginia

ISAAC BUTT, b. Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 11 Nov 1816, Berkeley Co., Virginia; m. CASSANDRA
UNKNOWN.

JOSEPH BUTT, b. Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. Abt. 1793, Berkeley Co., Virginia; m. ELIZABETH
UNKNOWN.

RICHARD BUTT, d. Abt. Jun 1810, Berkeley Co., Virginia; m. MARY UNKNOWN.

RUTH BUTT.

SUSANNA BUTT, m. JACOB ESTY, 03 Dec 1805, Berkeley Co., Virginia.

More About JACOB ESTY and SUSANNA BUTT:
Marriage: 03 Dec 1805, Berkeley Co., Virginia

MARY ANN BUTT, b. 1772, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 23 May 1849, Monroe Twp, Licking Co., Ohio;
m. JOSEPH GREEN, 14 Jan 1798, Berkeley Co., Virginia; b. 1768, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 12 Jan
1845, Monroe Twp, Licking Co., Ohio.

More About MARY ANN BUTT:
Burial: Green Hill Cem., Licking Co., Ohio

Notes for JOSEPH GREEN:
Taxpayer, 1800, Berkeley Co., VA, Morgan District, 1-0-0-0.

More About JOSEPH GREEN and MARY BUTT:
Marriage: 14 Jan 1798, Berkeley Co., Virginia

DARKES BUTT, m. WILLIAM BUTT, 20 Apr 1786, Berkeley Co., Virginia.

More About WILLIAM BUTT and DARKES BUTT:
Marriage: 20 Apr 1786, Berkeley Co., Virginia

9. WiLLIAM3 GREEN (DINAHZ BUTT, RICHARD') was born Abt. 1735 in prob. Maryland, and died 27 Feb
1793 in Berkeley Co., Virginia. He married (1) ANN BUTT Abt. 1758 in Frederick Co., Virginia, daughter
of SAMUEL BUTT and ELIZABETH SWEARINGEN. She was born Abt. 1740, and died Aft. 1783 in Berkeley
Co., Virginia. He married (2) MARY UNKNOWN Abt. 1786 in Berekley Co., Virginia.

Notes for WILLIAM GREEN:
Military: Rev. War - Capt. Stephenson's Rifle Company. Enlisted 10 Sep 1775. Went on the famous
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"Bee Line March" from Shepherdstown, Virginia to Roxbury, Massachusetts where the men enlisted in
the Continetal Army after being greeted by fellow Virginian, George Washington.

Certificate for 6 bushels of wheat sold to the State of Virginia for the use of the militia for 120 Ibs. on 10

Oct 1780.

1787 Census of Virginia; charged with tax on self; 8 horses, 3 cattle.

More About WiLLIAM GREEN and ANN BUTT:
Marriage: Abt. 1758, Frederick Co., Virginia

Notes for MARY UNKNOWN:

1788 Berkeley County Virginia Tax List "B":

Mary Green charged with tax on self, 1 male over 21 in household; John Butt; 2 white males between
16-21, 8 horses, 10 cattle.

More About WILLIAM GREEN and MARY UNKNOWN:
Marriage: Abt. 1786, Berekley Co., Virginia

Children of WILLIAM GREEN and ANN BUTT are:

Vi.

vii.

viii.

CATHERINE# GREEN.
GEORGE GREEN, b. Berkeley Co., Virginia; m. MARTHA BUTT, 22 Dec 1807, Berkeley Co., Virginia.

More About GEORGE GREEN and MARTHA BUTT:
Marriage: 22 Dec 1807, Berkeley Co., Virginia

LYNN GREEN.

NANCY GREEN, m. WILLIAM ROSE.

KEZIAH GREEN, b. Abt. 1768.

JOSEPH GREEN, b. 1768, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 12 Jan 1845, Monroe Twp, Licking Co., Ohio;
m. MARY ANN BUTT, 14 Jan 1798, Berkeley Co., Virginia; b. 1772, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 23
May 1849, Monroe Twp, Licking Co., Ohio.

Notes for JOSEPH GREEN:
Taxpayer, 1800, Berkeley Co., VA, Morgan District, 1-0-0-0.

More About MARY ANN BUTT:
Burial: Green Hill Cem., Licking Co., Ohio

More About JOSEPH GREEN and MARY BUTT:
Marriage: 14 Jan 1798, Berkeley Co., Virginia

WILLIAM GREEN, b. Abt. 1772, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 12 Jan 1842, Myers Cem., West Virginia;
m. ELIZABETH UNKNOWN.

Notes for WILLIAM GREEN:
Taxpayer, 1800, Berkeley Co., VA, Morgan District, 1-0-0-0.

CHARLES GREEN, b. Abt. 1775; m. ANN EDMUNDS, 02 Dec 1797, Berkeley Co., Virginia.

Notes for CHARLES GREEN:
Taxpayer, 1800 Berkeley Co., VA, Morgan District, 1-0-0-0.

More About CHARLES GREEN and ANN EDMUNDS:
Marriage: 02 Dec 1797, Berkeley Co., Virginia

SARAH GREEN, b. Abt. 1777; m. WILLIAM BEALL, 10 Dec 1793.

More About WILLIAM BEALL and SARAH GREEN:
Marriage: 10 Dec 1793

MARY GREEN, b. Abt. 1785; m. ABRAHAM COLE, 18 Nov 1801.
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More About ABRAHAM COLE and MARY GREEN:
Marriage: 18 Nov 1801

Child of WILLIAM GREEN and MARY UNKNOWN is:
xi. THOMAS* GREEN, b. 08 Nov 1790, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 06 Nov 1867, Greene Co., Ohio; m.
MARGARET MARLAY, 17 Apr 1812; b. 1790.

Notes for THOMAS GREEN:

Early families of Beavercreek Twp., Dill's History:

Henry Ankeney who married Evaline, daughter of Thomas D. and Margaret (Marley) Greene in
1850. It states that "Mrs. Ankeney was born in Berkeley Co., Virginia in the year 1823, and when
two years old came with her parents to Ohio and settled in Licking County, making the journey oin
a cart with eight children. They afterward came to this county and located in this township, where
they lived till their deaths at the age of 76 years."

Thomas and family emigrated to Ohio about 1825.

More About THOMAS GREEN and MARGARET MARLAY:
Marriage: 17 Apr 1812

10. KeziaH3 GREEN (DINAH2 BUTT, RICHARD') was born Abt. 1753 in Virginia, and died Aft. 1821. She
married DANIEL DEVAULT 03 May 1785 in Berkeley Co., Virginia. He was born Abt. 1750, and died Abt.
1821 in Wayne Co., Ohio.

More About DANIEL DEVAULT and KEzIAH GREEN:
Marriage: 03 May 1785, Berkeley Co., Virginia

Children of KEzIAH GREEN and DANIEL DEVAULT are:
i. JOHN“4 DEVAULT, b. 22 Feb 1789; d. 07 Sep 1866, Wayne Co., Ohio; m. ELIZABETH JOHNSON, 12
Jan 1812.

More About JOHN DEVAULT and ELIZABETH JOHNSON:
Marriage: 12 Jan 1812

ii. SARAH DEVAULT, m. JOHN SWANN.

iii. FEBEY DEVAULT, m. UNKNOWN BERKELEY.

iv. MARGARET DEVAULT, b. 06 Feb 1796, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 29 Sep 1880, Wyandot Co., Ohio;
m. NICKOLAS CARR, 11 Aug 1818, Wayne Co., Ohio.

More About NICKOLAS CARR and MARGARET DEVAULT:
Marriage: 11 Aug 1818, Wayne Co., Ohio

v. ROLLE DEVAULT, b. 1798, Berkeley Co., Virginia; d. 02 Aug 1872, Cromwell, Noble Co., Indiana;
m. NANCY ANN WILLISON, 28 Oct 1823, Licking Co., Ohio.

More About ROLLE DEVAULT and NANCY WILLISON:
Marriage: 28 Oct 1823, Licking Co., Ohio

11. RICHARDS3 BUTT (SAMUEL2, RICHARD') was born Abt. 1730, and died Abt. 1799 in Berkeley Co.,
Virginia. He married SARAH GREEN Bef. 1765, daughter of WiLLIAM GREEN and DINAH BUTT. She was
born Abt. 1730 in prob. Maryland, and died Aft. 1800.

Notes for RICHARD BUTT:
1771 Nov purchased 200 acres in northeast Berkeley County, Virginia from Joseph and Phebe
Franceway in Frederick County, Virginia

1776 Muster rolls for the -- Militia Battalion, 5th Company, 6th Class included Richard Butt and Azell
Butt. Rignal and Swearingon Butt were in the 5th Class of the same company. This was a Montgomery
County, MD, organization.

1778 Oaths of Fidelity list in Montgomery Co, Maryland included Richard Butt and Rignuld, Samuel, &
Swearinggen.
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1779-1782 Berkeley County Court Order Book Number 4, page 169 Upon motion by Robert Pugh an
Orphan formerly bound to John Butt. Said master treated him cruel, etc. Ordered that Robert Pugh pay
Richard Butt 25 Ib of tobacco for one days attendance as witness for him against Butt. Also pay Keziah
Butt for same and pay Isaac Butt 25 Ib.

1783 28 Aug named in father's will written in Montgomery Co, Maryland

1783 included on Berkeley County Tithable List, John Morrow's list with one white, four horses and
eight cattle. On the same list are Isaac, Joseph, Archibald and Bazel Butt.

1784-1785 Berkeley County Court Order Book Number 6, page. Richard Butt verus Green 1785 the
land book of Berkeley County list Richard Butt with 200 acres, John Butt with 150 acres and Archibald
Butt with 150 acres. Who is this?

1788 22 May on Tax list for Berkeley County. He and son Archibald are included by name as one
household with 2 whites and 3 horses.

1790 Land Books for Berkeley County East list only Richard with 200 acres 1793 22 Apr Berkeley
County Court recorded the appraisal of the personal estate of Lucas Ray (sister Elizabeth's husband)
deceased by Joseph Franceway, Richard Butt and Archibald Butt (both Butts made their mark) 1795
land book for Berkeley County list him with 200 acres and Charles Butt with 5 acres. WHO IS
CHARLES? 1798 Personal Property Tax List for East Berkeley County list him with 200 acres of land.
The only other Butt is John Butt with 41 acres.

1799 26 Oct Deed Book 15, page 601. His land was divided between Richard, Isaac and Richard Butt.
The land bordered that of Joseph Franceway.

1799 26 Nov division of land recorded by the Berkeley County Court 1800 27 Jan Berkeley County,
Virginia Deed Book #15, page 65; division of the land of Richard Butt deceased, lot #3 of 75 acres and
5 acres of timber to his son Isaac

1800 17 Mar Berkeley County, Virginia court noted Richard, the Executor of son Joseph's estate, was
deceased and appointed his son, Isaac, to replace him. Balance due the estate: L22-12-6.

1800 6 Jun identified as deceased when his mother in law wrote her will 1800 23 Jun his estate was
inventoried in Berkeley County, Virginia. Appraisors were Thomas Turner, Benjamin Foreman, and
Hezekiah Swearingen. Will Book 3 page 313. No value given.

1803 21 Feb record of estate sale made. Persons making purchases were: Sarah Butt, Isaac,
Susannah, Richard, John Butt, Jr., Archibald (Baldy), Ruth, Barrack, William and Richard Butt, son of
Archibald. Total sales L316-1-10 disbursements: L71-6-8 1/2, Balance due the estate: L244-15-1 1/2.
1805 21 Nov estate account of brother in law, William Green Jr., named him as the son of Samuel.

Will of Richard Butt lll of Berkeley Co. Virginia; Book 3 page 243; died April 16, 1799, proved June 24,
one thousand seven hundred and ninety-nine, | Richard Butt, of Berkeley County and commonwealth
of Virginia, being in perfect mind and memory do order and ordain, this to be my last will and
testament. It is my will and desire that my body be buried in a decent and Christian manner at the
discretion of my executors, hereafter named. It is my will and desire that all my just debts and funeral
charges be first paid and discharged. It is my will that my beloved wife Sarah have a horse called hers
to her and her assignes. Itis my will that my beloved wife Sarah have one full third part of my estate
real and personal. It is my will that all land held by me in this county be equally devided between my
three sons viz; Isaac Butt, Archibald Butt and Richard Butt, haveing regard for convenience, quantity
and quality to them, their heirs and assigns forever. It is my will that my son Richard have a horse
commonly called his to him and his assigns. It is my will that my daughter Ruth have the four head of
cattle commonly called hers, to her and her assigns, likewise four head of sheep to her and her asigns.
It is my will that my daughter Susanna have the four head of cattle commonly called hers, to her and
her asigns. It is my will that my personal estate not otherwise disposed of to be sold and equally
devided between my four daughters in the following manner, viz' Susanna and Ruth each to have one
fifth part of my estate after my just debts and funeral charges are paid. It is my will and desire that my
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daughters Dinah Darke and Mary each have one full fifth part of estate not otherwise disposed of, in
store goods. It is my will that my son Isaac Butt be and is hereby appointed my sole executor to this,
my last will and testament, In testimony whereof | have here unto set my hand and affixed my seal this
day and year first above written. Richard X Butt. Witnessed by Anthony Turner Thomas Swearingen,
George Franceway, Jr., and John Strode. ---- died ---------—---- 1799 24 Jun will proved in Berkeley
County, Virginia. Wife Sarah given 1/3 of the estate with the land in the county to be divided between
his three sons: Isaac, Archibald and Richard. Also named five daughters: Ruth, Susanna, Dinah,
Darke and Mary.

More About RICHARD BUTT and SARAH GREEN:
Marriage: Bef. 1765

Children are listed above under (8) Sarah Green.

12. SAMUEL3 BUTT (SAMUEL?, RICHARD') was born Abt. 1735, and died Aft. 28 Aug 1783. He married
RACHEL DORSET DUVALL Bef. 1754.

Notes for SAMUEL BUTT:
1754 abt married to Rachel Duval

1754 27 Mar deed Samuel Butt Jr. and Rachel Butt to George Cross. Samuel sold 55 acres of land
being a part of land called "Orphans Gift" given to Rachel by her grandfather Jonathan Prather. Rachel
is listed as being married to Samuel Butt Jr. (Vol NN page 238, 239, Maryland Hall of Records)

1754 12 Sep Mortgage Luke Ray to Samuel Butt, Jr (vol TT pg 891) Luke Ray was the husband of
daughter Elizabeth.

1756 18 Nov John Quick recorded supersedeas against Samuel Butt Junr and Luke Ray for 7 shillings
3 pence debt and costs recovered before David Lynn, taken 20 Sep 1756. (Supersedeas were the
filing of a fine or judgement or settlement out of court. They were filed against the loser and his
bondsman. In this case it is probable that Luke Ray, his brother in law, was the bondsman.) This was
in Frederick County, Maryland. (libre F page 116)

1767 15 Apr Administration recorded in Prince George's Co, Maryland for Samuel Butt. Richard
Henderson named Administration (Book JD pg 1-20) Him or his son?

1767 15 Apr Inventory of estate of Samuel Butt Jr. recorded in Prince George's Co, Maryland. (Bk GS
pg 2-67)

1767 15 Apr Administration recorded in Prince George's Co, Maryland for Samuel Butt. Richard
Henderson named Administrator (Book JD pg 1-20)

1767 15 Apr Inventory of estate of Samuel Butt Jr. recorded in Prince George's Co, Maryland. (Book
GS page 2-67)

1783 20 Aug named in father's will written in Montgomery Co, Maryland

More About SAMUEL BUTT:
Occupation: Bef. 17 Jan 1765, Planter

More About SAMUEL BUTT and RACHEL DUVALL:
Marriage: Bef. 1754

Child of SAMUEL BUTT and RACHEL DUVALL is:
i. ZACHARIAH* BUTT, b. 10 Jul 1759, Prince George's Co., Maryland; d. 01 Feb 1799; m. (1)
DRUSCILLA HAWKER, Abt. 1779; m. (2) ELIZABETH PRUETT, 26 Apr 1794.

More About ZACHARIAH BUTT and DRUSCILLA HAWKER:
Marriage: Abt. 1779
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More About ZACHARIAH BUTT and ELIZABETH PRUETT:
Marriage: 26 Apr 1794

13. AARONS3 BUTT (SAMUEL?, RICHARD') was born Abt. 1737, and died Aft. 1790. He married RACHEL
UNKNOWN Bef. 1760.

More About AARON BUTT and RACHEL UNKNOWN:
Marriage: Bef. 1760

Child of AARON BUTT and RACHEL UNKNOWN is:
i. BARBARY#4BUTT, b. 10 Oct 1760, Queen Anne's Parish, Prince Georges Co., Maryland.

14. ANNS BUTT (SAMUEL2, RICHARD') was born Abt. 1740, and died Aft. 1783 in Berkeley Co., Virginia.
She married WILLIAM GREEN Abt. 1758 in Frederick Co., Virginia, son of WILLIAM GREEN and DINAH
BuTT. He was born Abt. 1735 in prob. Maryland, and died 27 Feb 1793 in Berkeley Co., Virginia.

Notes for WILLIAM GREEN:

Military: Rev. War - Capt. Stephenson's Rifle Company. Enlisted 10 Sep 1775. Went on the famous
"Bee Line March" from Shepherdstown, Virginia to Roxbury, Massachusetts where the men enlisted in
the Continetal Army after being greeted by fellow Virginian, George Washington.

Certificate for 6 bushels of wheat sold to the State of Virginia for the use of the militia for 120 Ibs. on 10
Oct 1780.

1787 Census of Virginia; charged with tax on self; 8 horses, 3 cattle.
More About WiLLIAM GREEN and ANN BUTT:

Marriage: Abt. 1758, Frederick Co., Virginia

Children are listed above under (9) William Green.

15. LYDIA3 BUTT (SAMUEL2, RICHARD') was born Abt. 1740. She married AMBROSE COOK HAWKER Abt.
1759. He was born Abt. 1730, and died 19 Jul 1819.

More About AMBROSE HAWKER and LYDIA BUTT:
Marriage: Abt. 1759

Child of LYDIA BUTT and AMBROSE HAWKER is:
i. DRUSCILLA* HAWKER, m. ZACHARIAH BUTT, Abt. 1779; b. 10 Jul 1759, Prince George's Co.,
Maryland; d. 01 Feb 1799.

More About ZACHARIAH BUTT and DRUSCILLA HAWKER:
Marriage: Abt. 1779
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